EA-CHHS-19-23
Effective Fall 2019

College of Health & Human

Services

Eastern Illinois University
Klehm Hall — Room 1030
600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, IL 61920

(217) 581-6025

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action

DATE: February 12, 2019

Effective Date: Fall 2019

Request to add the online and hybrid to delivery modes to KSS 5000. (See attached.)



DEPARTMENT OF KINESIOLOGY, SPORT, and RECREATION

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Effective:

Request: to add online and hybrid to Modes of Delivery for KSS 5000.

Rationale: the nature of KSS 5000, Research Methods, requires students to work
independently and meet one-on-one with the instructor while developing and
revising a research project. This arrangement lends itself favorably to the time

COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean - CHHS

Jon Oliver, Interim Chair - KSR

KSS 5000 — add online and hybrid delivery options

February 11, 2019

Fall 2019

flexibility of hybrid and online modes of delivery.



COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Council on Graduate Studies

CC: Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean — College of Health and Human
Services

FROM: Jon Oliver, Interim Chair — Kinesiology, Sport, and Recreation

DATE: February 11, 2019

ACTION

REQUESTED: For KSS 5000, include Hybrid and Online Modes of Delivery

*Note - the prefix for all KSS courses has been approved to be changed to
KSR, effectively Fall, 2019



